BLANK‘ROMEM

Phone: (302) 425-6410
Fax: (302) 428-5132
Email: jti@B me.co
April 17,2009
Frederick L. Cottrell, III, Esquire Richard L. Horwitz, Esquire
Richards Layton & Finger Potter .Anderson & Corroon LLP
One Rodney Square 1313 North Market Street
920 N. King Street P.O. Box 951
Wilmington, DE 19801 Wilmington, DE 19801

Re:  Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. et al. v. Intel Corporation, et al.,
C.A. No. 05-441-JJF,
In relntel Corporation Microprocessor Antitrust Litigation,
MDL No. 05-1717-JJF;

Phil Paul et al. v. Intel Corporation, C.A. No. 05-485-JJF;
DM 26

Dear Counsel:
Asindicated in my letter to Mr. Hellstrom dated March 30, 2009 (D.l. 1657 in C.A. No. 05-
1717,D.1. 1324 in C.A. No. 05-441 and D.I. 1420 in C.A. No. 05-4£5) al communications between

the European Commission will be shared with the parties and docke:ed with appropriate redactions.
To that end, attached isan e-mail received yesterday by my secretary from Mr. Helstrom.
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CC: James L. Holzman, Esquire

1201 Market Street Suite 800 Wilmington, DE 19801
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LeVan, Mary

From: Per.Hellstrom@ec.europa.eu

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 9:45 AM

To: LeVan, Mary

Cc: Nicholas.Banasevic@ec.europa.eu; Brice.Allibert@ec europa.eu

Subject: RE: AMD v. Intel Corporation; In re Intel Corporation and Phil Paul v. Intel Corporation

Dear Ms LeVan,

| am the Head of Unit in charge of the Intel investigation within the European Commission. | would
like to confirm receipt of your letter, and inform you that we treat this request as a matter of priority.
Having said that, your letter raises some specific, some general, but all rather complex questions and
issues, which will have to be discussed internally within this Directorate General and with other
relevant services of the European Commission.

While | will do my utmost to expedite this process, submitting a coordinated and comprehensive reply
to your questions will inevitably take some time.

Yours sincerely,

Per Hellstrom
Head of Unit

----- Original Message-----

From: LeVan, Mary [mailto:LEVAN@Blankrome.com]

Sent: Monday, March 30,2009 11:36 PM

To: HELLSTROM Per (COMP)

Subject: FW: AMD v. Intel Corporation; In re Intel Corporation and F’hil Paul v. Intel Corporation

Per Judge Poppiti's request, please see the attached letter together with exhibits. | will Federal
Express a hard copy of the letter with exhibits tonight. Please contact me or Judge Poppiti if you
have any questions. Thank you.

Mary C. LeVan

Secretary to Vincent J. Poppiti, Elizabeth A. Wilburn and Elizabeth A.
Sloan Blank Rome LLP Chase Manhattan Centre

1201 Market Street, Suite 800

Wilmington, DE 19801

Phone: 302.425.6400

Fax: 302.425.6464

Email: Levan@BlankRome.com
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This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are only
for the use of the intended recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender by return email, and delete or destroy this and all copies of this message and all
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attachments. Any unauthorized disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any
attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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Any Federal tax advice contained herein is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by
you or any other person, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed by the
Internal Revenue Code. This disclosure is made in accordance with :he rules of Treasury Department
Circular 230 governing standards of practice before the Internal Revenue Service. Any written
statement contained herein relating to any Federal tax transaction or matter may not be used by any
person without the express prior written permission in each instance of a partner of this firm to
support the promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter(s)
addressed herein.
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